Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, FOURTEENTH MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS” BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Friday, February 28, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.
Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.
Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker was seated with the Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA
On motion (25-093) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair that
the consent agenda be approved including:
1. Approval of the February 25, 2025 minutes of the Board of County
Commissioners, and
2. Authorizing the Chairman to sign the previous week’s vouchers.
Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody
Nays:
Present but not voting:
Absent or not voting:
The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 92 | That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the
February 21, 2025 minutes

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS
PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES
MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS

Page 1 of 4




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item One: Sheriff Billy Tomasi addressed the Commissioners. He gave an update on the
saturation patrols that the Sheriff’s Department has been doing along with other local
departments. Mr. Tomasi stated this is something they are going to aim to do two to three
times per month. Commissioner Moody stated they appreciate the effort of the Sheriff’s
Department. Commissioner Blair asked about the State Safety Corridor and Mr. Tomasi
answered. Commissioner Wood congratulated the Sheriff’s Department on what they are
doing and mentioned that he received a call from someone who is tracking the chases the
Sheriff’s Department has. Commissioner Wood asked about the K9 unit and Mr. Tomasi
answered.

MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC
MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Item One: County Grant Writer Gus Brunetti addressed the Commissioners. He
mentioned a conference on April 25th and gave details about this conference, and asked
the Commissioners for permission to attend this conference. Mr. Brunetti mentioned the
Community Development Block Grant and explained the details of what this grant would
cover. Mr. Brunetti mentioned a two day conference in October, stated he will need to
attend this conference, and explained why. Commissioner Wood stated he is in favor of
Mr. Brunetti attending both of these conferences. Commissioner Wood discussed the
storm shelter and parks in Opolis. Mr. Brunetti mentioned both Mr. Blake Barto with
Barto’s Trailer Park and Ms. Linda Henderson with Frontenac Municipal Pool have
contacted him regarding renovations. Commissioner Moody asked what renovations they
discussed and Mr. Brunetti explained. Mr. Brunetti explained the City of Mulberry has
also contacted him regarding a CBDG grant for abandoned homes. Commissioner Wood
asked about matches on these grants and Mr. Brunetti explained. Commissioner Wood
asked when these grants will take effect and Mr. Brunetti explained. Mr. Brunetti gave an
update on the Rural Opportunity Zone Marketing Grant. Commissioner Moody asked if
the city projects were brought to Mr. Brunetti’s attention by the cities themselves and Mr.
Brunetti explained that the City is aware of the Frontenac Municipal Pool and then he
explained he was reached out to personally regarding Barto’s Trailer Park. Commissioner
Moody stated his concern is that if each city can only apply for two projects that Mr.
Brunetti needs to reach out to the cities themselves. Commissioner Wood mentioned
Barto’s Trailer Park being a private business and Mr. Brunetti stated it has to be
sponsored at least by the city. Commissioner Moody asked for an update on the RJA
grant and Mr. Brunetti explained.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS

Item One: County Clerk Lisa Lusker opened the salt bids and read them aloud. She
stated the bids are from Kunshek Chat and Coal and Central Salt.

On motion (25-094) of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Wood to
provide the bids to Road and Bridge Coordinator Alyssa Edwards for recommendation.
Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Wood, and Blair

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

Page 2 of 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

The motion prevailed.
NEW BUSINESS

Item One: Ms. Lusker mentioned a vacancy in the sick pool committee. She stated
Director of Fiscal Services Randi Ryan has discussed with County Counselor Jim
Emerson and that they would like to propose Chief Deputy Matt Peters to fill the vacancy
on the sick pool committee.

On motion (25-095) of Commissioner Blair and the second of Commissioner Moody to
approve the appointment of Chief Deputy Matt Peters to the Crawford County Sick Pool
Committee.

Yeas: Commissioners Blair, Moody, and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

Item Two: Commissioner Wood provided the Commissioners with paperwork to discuss
the skid steer. Commissioner Wood stated they can discuss the skid steer on Tuesday
after the Commissioners have looked over the paperwork.

Item Three: Commissioner Wood discussed card readers at the barn. He provided the
Commissioners with the paperwork including information on the card reader costs.
Commissioner Wood mentioned even the EMS or Sheriff’s Department receiving cards
so that they can get fuel at the barn as well if they wanted. Commissioner Blair and
Commissioner Moody asked Commissioner Wood to get some clarity on some of the
costs. Ms. Lusker questioned how much strain that would put on the fiscal office to keep
track of.

OLD BUSINESS

Item One: Commissioner Blair asked about having the Sheriff do a walk through
inspection of his facility to see if any repairs may need to be done. He mentioned Mr.
Tomasi discussing with Maintenance Director Robert Gorentz about this. Mr. Tomasi
discussed some of the vents in the cells leaking.

Item Two: Commissioner Wood discussed with Mr. Tomasi about an audit that they are
wanting done for the Sheriff’s Department. Commissioner Wood stated he will get him
some contacts regarding this. Commissioner Blair clarified that they already have an
audit done every year that includes the Sheriff’s Department. Mr. Tomasi stated that that
audit only covers the general fund and does not look into credit cards and other things.

Item Three: Commissioner Wood stated he would like to add some signage to some No
Thru Truck signs. He stated the weight limit needs to be included. Commissioner Blair
said they would need to discuss with Sign Foreman Dale Shireman regarding this.
Commissioner Blair mentioned the general public typically does not know what No Thru

Page 30f 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Trucks means. Commissioner Wood stated he will talk to Mr. Shireman and then let them
know on Tuesday.

Item Four: Commissioner Blair discussed the meetings with KDOT regarding the US 69
Highway. Commissioner Wood mentioned the damage that will be done to county roads
from the semi traffic from the project.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: March 4™, 2025- 9:00 AM Work Session with County Clerk Lisa Lusker to
discuss Special Funding Requests.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Item One: February 28, 2025- KDOT Virtual meeting regarding US 69 Highway from
11:00 AM to 12:00 PM. One or more Commissioners may be in attendance.

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to adjourn
the February 28, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at 10:54
AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 3/3/2025 1:30 PM

Page 4 of 4



